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In response to your question, the answer to all is no.

 

________________________________

From: Steve Graham [mailto:sgraham@ivi.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:36 PM
To: Ronald Parver
Subject: Phone call regarding broadcast signals carried on the internet

 

Hello Ronald,

Thank you for taking my call earlier today regarding broadcast signals
carried on the internet, I would like some clarification.

Does the FCC govern the Internet? http://www.fcc.gov/cgb/internet.html
seems to make it clear it does not.

Does the FCC govern broadcast television distributed over the Internet?

Does the FCC govern the Internet retransmission of broadcast television
from a cable system?

Best regards,

-- 
Stephen Graham | Operations | ivi, Inc. | www.ivi.tv | 206-321-7627 |
Skype: stephen.graham256
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